BRIGHT & COMPANY
O & GAS PRODUCERS
3200 W. CUTHBERT
Surre 2-C
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
(915) 697-2214

October 6, 1989

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: State LW #1

Unit H - Sec 2 - T-10-S - R-33-E

P & A Re-entry

Gentlemen:

In response to Jerry Sexton’'s letter, copy attached,
concerning the cleanup inspection of the State LW #1, please
be advised that BACO has recently drilled and completed the

The

State "K" #3 which is 50’ north of the captioned well.

location is now in use and a final inspection is no longer

necessary.

Very truly yours,
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Tracy D. Tenison
Petroleum Engineer
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ENERGY sno MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
GARREY CARRUTHERS August 16, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 383-6161

Bright & Company
3200 W. Cuthbert, Suite 2-C
Midland, Texas 79701

.

RE: CLEANUP INSPECTION AFTER PLUGGING OF WELL

Gentlemen:

The 0il Comnservation Division Field Representative attempted the — —
final inspection of your State LW #1-H, 2-10-33

However, the following items are required to be completed before
the final inspection is approved and the location released:

Location needs levelled

Mounds of dirt & big caliche rocks all around edge of pad.

Please check off items as they are completed and return a copy of
this letter to this office at the above address, or you may call
the above phone number and notify Eddie Seay when the location is
ready for inspection.

Very truly yours

e
Supervisor, District I

JS:EWS:bp

DATE SIGNED

OPERATOR OR AGENT



